
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Welcome to the Technical Guidance Committee (TGC) 
Meeting 

June 11, 2026 

9:30 a.m. (MST) 
 

If using your computer audio is not an option, please 
call the Teams call-in number instead. 

 

Teams call-in phone number: (208)985-2810 
Password: kL2hR92B 

 

Please mute your microphone/phone if you are not 
speaking. 

 

Thank you  



June 11, 2026 Idaho TGC Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 5 

Idaho Technical Guidance Committee (TGC) 
Meeting Agenda 

Idaho Department of Environmental Quality 
1410 N Hilton St., Boise, ID 83706 

Conference Room: D 
June 11, 2026 

9:30 a.m. (MST) 
 
The meeting will also fully accommodate remote participation. Contact Jayson Foley at 
Jayson.foley@deq.idaho.gov to sign up for participation by telephone and/or web conferencing. 
 
Call to Order and Roll Call 

• The meeting will be called to order at 9:30 a.m. (MST) and introductions made by each 
person in attendance. 

• TGC Attendees: 
o TBD 

• Guests: 
o TBD 

Public Comment Period 
• The Committee will allow  up to 30 minutes for public comments on topics relevant to 

the Committee. 
 
 
Action Item 1 – Meeting Minutes – Appendix A 

• TGC review and vote on final approval of March 5, 2026 Meeting Minutes draft. 
 
 
Old Business 
 
Action Item 2 – Appendix B – Review, Amend, or Approve 

• TGM Section 4.5.3.1 Drip Distribution System – Basic Design Requirements 
o Continue discussion regarding proposed square footage reductions and vertical 

setback reductions for drip distribution systems. 
o Review any additional technical literature and supporting information. 
o Review public comments received. 
o Vote on action. 



June 11, 2026 Idaho TGC Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 5 

 
Action Item 3 – Appendix C – Review, Amend, or Approve 

• PlanetCare Hybrid Coir Biofilter 
o Continue discussion regarding system classification, approval pathway, and 

Idaho-specific design requirements. 
o • Review revised design manual and supporting documentation submitted by 

PlanetCare. 
o • Discuss maintenance requirements, service provider considerations, and 

installation criteria. 
o • Vote on action. 

 
Action Item 4 – Appendix D – Review, Amend, or Approve 

• 2025 IDAPA 58.01.03 Updates – Tank Sizing and Piping Impacts 
o Continue discussion regarding implementation of: 

 IDAPA 58.01.03.007.08.b Minimum Tank Capacities. 
 IDAPA 58.01.03.007.20 Inlet and Outlet Piping. 

o Discuss interpretation and implementation considerations. 
o Determine whether TGM revisions or guidance clarifications are warranted. 
o Vote on action. 

 
 
New Business 
Note: There are no new products for TGC review for this meeting. 
 
 
Discussion Items 
 
On-site Wastewater Program Update 

• Technical Guidance Manual update status. 
• Update of the Permitted Septic System Installer List and the Permitted Septic Tank 

Pumper List. 
• OSCAR-II and OSCAR-XO2 manual updates. 

 
 
Additional Action Items 
 
Action Item 5 – Approve Motion to Schedule the Next Meeting 

• The proposed date for the next meeting is Thursday, September 10, 2026  



June 11, 2026 Idaho TGC Meeting Agenda Page 4 of 5 

 
Action Item 6 – Approve Motion to Adjourn the Meeting 
 
Note: Begin time will be observed and time spent discussing each agenda item may vary. 
  



June 11, 2026 Idaho TGC Meeting Agenda Page 5 of 5 

Conference Call Instructions 
All remote participants must join the Microsoft Teams conference call either by joining the 
meeting online or calling into the Teams phone number. 
 
Note: To reduce background noise, please remember to mute your phone unless you are 
speaking. 
 
Teams call-in phone number: (208)985-2810 
Phone Conference Password: kL2hR92B 
 

Teams Web Conference Instructions 
This will allow users joining the meeting via online video conference to view the documents 
being shared. 
 
For the Teams Meeting ID and Password, please contact Jayson Foley at 
Jayson.foley@deq.idaho.gov. 



 

June 11, 2026 Idaho TGC Meeting Appendices 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendices 



 

March 5, 2026 Idaho TGC Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 13 

Appendix A 
Idaho Technical Guidance Committee (TGC) 

Meeting Minutes 
Idaho Department of Environmental Quality 

1410 N Hilton St., Boise, ID 83706 
Conference Room: E 

March 5, 2026 
9:30 a.m. (MST) 

 
The meeting accommodated remote participation via phone, Microsoft Office Teams 
conferencing, as well as in-person attendance. 
 
Call to Order and Roll Call 

• The meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m. (MST) and introductions made by each 
person in attendance. 

• TGC Attendees: 
o Joe Canning, P.E. – Centurion Engineers 
o Kellye Johnson, Environmental Health Administrator– EIPH  
o Mitch Kiester, MPH, CPM, REHS/RS – Program Manager – SWDH 
o Jason Peppin, Ph.D., REHS/RS – Division Administrator-Environmental & Health 

Protection – PHD 
o Kendall Unruh, Complex Installer – WEB, Inc. dba/Western Septic & Excavation 

• Guests: 
o Brent Copes – Environmental Health Lands Program Manager, CDH 
o James Craft – Wastewater Compliance Bureau Chief, DEQ 
o Jayson Foley, REHS/RS – Senior WW Enforcement Coordinator, DEQ  
o PaRee Godsil – General Public Citizen  
o Brent King – Lead Deputy Attorney General, DEQ 
o James Prickett – R.C. Worst 
o Tom Rankin Jr. – PlanetCare  
o Andy Swider – PlanetCare  
o Nathan Taylor, REHS/RS – EIPH 

Public Comment Period 
• The Committee allowed up to 30 minutes for public comments on topics relevant to the 

Committee. 
o No public comments were provided to the Committee. 



 

March 5, 2026 Idaho TGC Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 13 

 
 
Action Item 1 – Meeting Minutes – Appendix A 

• TGM review and vote on final approval of December 4, 2025 Meeting Minutes draft. 
o  

Motion: Kellye Johnson 
Second: Joe Canning 
Verbal Vote: Unanimously approved. The December 2025 meeting minutes will be posted to 
DEQ’s website within 30 days. 
 
 
Old Business 
 
Action Item 2 – Appendix B – Review, Amend, or Approve 

• TGM Section 4.5.3.1 Drip Distribution System - Basic Design Requirements 
• Add language specifying that drip distribution systems are afforded the same square 

footage reductions and vertical setback reductions as a PWTP or ETPS, per TGM Table 4-
19 and Table 4-20. 

• The design application rate is based on the most restrictive soil type encountered within 
the minimum effective depth of soil below the drip distribution tubing required to meet 
the necessary separation distance to limiting layers. “The effluent may be discharged to 
a drainfield satisfying the vertical setback requirements identified in Table 4-19”. 

• No public comments were received. 
• Joe motioned to approve. 
• Jason had concerns about vetting the research on the language change regarding TSS 

and BOD drip systems for the NSF systems and sand filter systems. 
• Mitch agreed and thinks additional research needs to be done. 
• James said the action could be postponed. 
• Jason said engineers in the community were going to research this further and get back 

to the committee. He also said that this would be a significant reduction, and he wants 
to make sure we get it right and that the literature is backed up. 

• Joe withdrew his motion, and he suggested that the research be done by DEQ and the 
engineers up north. 

• Jason said he hasn’t heard back from either of the engineers he reached out to, and he 
would like to wait until more research is done before voting. 

• James suggested tabling the motion until more research is done. 



 

March 5, 2026 Idaho TGC Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 13 

• Kendall wants to know how this will be done before the next meeting, so this doesn’t 
happen again, and to make sure the research is done. He also asked who would be in 
charge of ensuring the research is done before the next meeting.  

• James confirmed that Jayson Foley, the new Senior Onsite Wastewater Analyst 
(effective March 16, 2026), would ensure that the research is done before the next TGC 
meeting. James also said Peter Adams was a big part of the research being done, and 
since Peter is gone, that’s where the research didn’t get done in time for this meeting, 
since the position has been vacant. James motioned to table the vote until further 
research and vetting occur for the next TGC meeting. 

 
Motion: Jason Peppin, motion to table 
Second: Mitch Kiester, seconded the motion to table 
Verbal Vote: Topic tabled, unanimously approved. 
 
Action Item 3 – Appendix C – Review, Amend, or Approve 

• TGM Figure 2-8 Cutoff trench plan view 
• Revise Figure 2-8 to delete the 50-foot minimum separation distance depicted in the 

Figure. The minimum separation distance from the drainfield to a cutoff trench is 
determined by Table 2-12 and varies from 9.5 to 120 feet. 

• Revisit proposed edits. 
• Remove the edits and to reference the Table, Table 2-12, and edit the image. 
• Jason asked if it would be going out for public comment or if it had already gone out for 

public comment. 
• James confirmed that it hasn’t gone out for public comment. 
• Kendall said it doesn’t really change anything and asked if it needs to go out for public 

comment. 
• James said if it doesn’t need to go out for comment, then it can be moved forward with 

the edit. 
• Kendall asked if the Attorney Generals could confirm it doesn’t need public comment. 
• Brent was asked to comment. 
• Brent said he would need to look at the specific public comment statute that’s applied 

here and determine if it’s different than the IPDES public comments.  
• James wants to ensure we’re doing this correctly. 
• Brent asked if the information is the same, then action isn’t really occurring, and it’s a 

technical edit, not a substantive edit, and it wouldn’t need public comment. 
• Kellye said she had Nathan Taylor in the room with her, and she wanted to know if they 

looked at the vertical setbacks and at Tables 4-19 & 4-20 and cutoffs. 
• Vote on action. 



 

March 5, 2026 Idaho TGC Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 13 

Motion: Kendall Unruh, with technical edits 
Second: Jason Peppin, with technical edits 
Verbal Vote: Final vote, unanimously approved with technical edits. 
 
Action Item 4 – Appendix D – Review, Amend, or Approve 

• Continue discussion from August 28, 2025, TGC meeting – PlanetCare Hybrid Coir 
Biofilter, presented by Andy Swider and Tom Rankin. 

• Andy & Tom presented the updated design manual and additional information. 
• Review additional technical information from PlanetCare – design manual, sizing 

approach, proprietary components, media exchange and disposal requirements, and 
commercial use considerations. 

• Determine appropriate classification and approval pathway – ETPS vs. Proprietary 
system, service provider requirements, and compliance with Idaho design and discharge 
standards. 

• No public comments were received. 
• Tom said it’s a fixed media, not an aerobic. He also said that the unit is rated for gallons 

per day and typically goes with state recommendations in sizing the primary septic 
tanks. Additionally, he said it's for residential, domestic strength, and for commercial 
strength, it gets doubled, and requires more fixed media. 

• James said there were questions regarding commercial use. 
• Tom said he can provide a general review of the product, and he would be happy to do 

that. He also said that an anaerobic process occurs in the septic tank, and Coco chips are 
the primary media; 10% is peat media in nylon bags, and they are easily removable if 
needed. Additionally, he said that microbial growth is stimulated by the microbes. Tom 
said that there is an advanced secondary effluent 10-10 on BOD and TSS for residential 
or commercial waste, an effluent filter is required, and effluent quality is achieved. He 
said in the passive system, there are no moving parts, no electricity is required, and no 
dosing pumps are needed. For systems that require a pump tank that microdoses the 
biofilter, in those cases, there would be a pump and electricity. The Coir Peat Biofilters 
are a simple and effective product that provides good-quality effluent. 

• Joe asked how big the holes are on the distribution bar. 
• Tom said they are a quarter inch.  
• Joe asked how deep the system is. 
• Tom said the only disadvantage is gravity flow; if the Coco tank needs to sit higher to 

achieve gravity, then a pump would be needed. 
• Joe asked how big the tank is. 
• Tom said it depends on the system. 



 

March 5, 2026 Idaho TGC Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 13 

• Joe said Idaho requires that it can only be 4 feet to the bottom, otherwise it would be 
too deep. 

• Tom said that for Iowa, it hasn’t been a common issue. If a pump tank is needed for a 
system, then that’s what's needed. He also said that if the system is too expensive and a 
lift station is needed, then this system probably isn’t the option for the owner. 

• Joe asked about commercial use if they would pump into it. Joe also asked about the 
diagrams on the cross-section, and if they are aeration pipes. 

• Tom confirmed that it’s a 4-inch cross-section, a collection manifold, and aeration to the 
manifold. He also said some precasters will use 1-inch clean aggregate to protect the 
manifold. Additionally, he said they’ve used false aggregate, polystyrene peanuts, and 
black pipe. 

• Joe asked about migration with the media and if there was fabric at the filter. 
• Tom said no. 
• Joe asked if peat is used in all of the systems. 
• Tom confirmed that peat is used in all of the systems. 
• Joe said this would work well for seasonal situations. 
• Tom confirmed that their system is ideal for seasonal situations, and the microbes can 

live longer in the applications. 
• Joe asked about the sizing comparison for homes and if that had been done. 
• Tom said they do certify the concrete precasters and factory installers, as long as they 

can get all the media in from the kit. 
• Joe said Idaho has low-profile tanks that are wider and not as deep, and questioned how 

that would work for this system. 
• Tom said that if the bar is 4 inches within the media, it would work; if not, a larger tank 

is needed. 
• Jason said in relation to depth and slope, the product could be beneficial in rural areas 

and an excellent tool that is a gravity ATPS. Jason asked about the peat filter and if you 
see limitations in getting peat in the future. 

• Tom said they haven’t had any issues with access to the peat. They have access to peat 
bogs; it was an issue in the past, and it is no longer an issue since they use less than 10% 
peat in the system. If there’s any issue, it would be the Coco, which comes from Sri 
Lanka, but currently, there is no issue with getting Coco or peat. 

• Jason said in the manual on the diagram on the upper left, one thing we’ve learned is 
that any change that isn’t confirmed before implementation receives questions. Jason 
asked if there were any proposed changes to the manual. 

• James said the changes have not occurred yet for Idaho requirements. 
• Tom asked if Andy knew of the changes. 



 

March 5, 2026 Idaho TGC Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 13 

• Andy asked if they would like more Idaho requirements in the manual. 
• James confirmed, yes, they would like more Idaho requirements in the manual. 
• Kendall asked about the tanks and if the precasters needed to get their modified tanks 

approved by DEQ. 
• James said yes, it would have to be approved by DEQ and meet the approvals in the 

TGM. It would have to be a specific listed tank; they would have to work with the 
precasters; it would have to be a specific approved tank, and it would have to be added 
to the TGM. 

• Jason said it would have to be a one-time approval or manufacturer approval. 
• Kendall asked about the depth of low-profile tanks, 31 inches below the distribution bar, 

and his area has the lowest requirement; they are 30 inches to the outlet level, but he 
thinks it would work since this system is different. 

• Tom said they would have to qualify that and work with the precasters. 
• Joe asked whether you ever put them in a linear situation? 
• Tom said no, they haven’t, that they would put the assembly into a contractor's hands, 

and they wouldn’t want to do that. 
• Jason said they wouldn’t want that without engineer oversight. 
• James asked if anyone had any other questions regarding diagrams or anything else. 
• Jason said his main comment is that it’s promising that there is clear information 

regarding Idaho requirements. Would it be approved as a Proprietary system? 
• James said yes, it would be approved as a Proprietary system. 
• Joe asked if maintenance would be required; he doesn’t think it would. 
• James, it would be something to consider regarding potential maintenance. 
• Tom said the factory recommends annual maintenance: turning over the top layer, 

cleaning the effluent filter, sludge levels, determining if the tank needs to be pumped, 
running a garden hose down the airlines, and making sure there aren’t any animals in 
the system. 

• Joe asked about the disturbance and noted that the access is rectangular. 
• Tom said they rake the media and break it up; there’s a low percentage of applications 

where grease could be built up, but it doesn’t affect the quality of the product. 
• Joe asked if the holes in the pipe are pointed down. 
• Tom confirmed the holes in the pipe are pointed down. 
• James said the type of lid would also be a callout. 
• Joe asked if the lid comes with the kit. 
• Tom said the lid and riser come with the kit, and the precasters would have to modify 

the tank to meet the specs. 
• Mitch said it would need a complex license. 



 

March 5, 2026 Idaho TGC Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 13 

• James confirmed that due to the type of installation, it would need a complex license. 
• Jason said there is precedence for that, and TGM 5.13 supports the complex install for 

this system. 
• James said we offer two types of installation: basic or complex, depending on the 

system.  
• Joe asked if it went through NSF testing. 
• Tom confirmed that it has gone through NSF testing. 
• Joe asked about a 10-bedroom home. 
• Tom said two tanks would be required. 
• Joe asked about determining flow. 
• Tom said it would split the flow equally and lean more on the Department of Health or 

DEQ on how that would be done. 
• Joe said some systems have a cap, and advancements would have to be made by an 

engineer. 
• Tom said they're not opposed to that, but they're not opposed to equal flow; that’s the 

ideal situation. If it’s off a little bit, it’s okay, but I would like to comply with state 
requirements, and a properly sized drain field would be required. 

• Jason said if it’s not specified in the manual, he suggests equal distribution be added to 
the manual and flow equalizers. 

• Kellye said that this is not an ETPS because of the annual maintenance. 
• Kendall said that it's recommended, not required. 
• Kellye said it seems like we’re missing an important maintenance step. 
• Jason agrees it’s challenging to fit new products into the categories we have. He also 

said it needs to have some level of maintenance requirement under the Proprietary 
system category. 

• Tom said there are some systems where homeowners choose not to maintain them, and 
several systems don’t need annual maintenance, but with their system, they would like 
annual maintenance; however, it doesn’t always need to be done. Tom asked what the 
significant difference was between permitting, the upside-downside for permits for 
ETPS vs Proprietary systems? 

• James said ETPS is a provisional approval, with more validation and third-party testing 
validation for requirements, and submitted for DEQ approval. James also said that ETPS 
requires electricity.  

• Tom asked if the inspection is annual. 
• James said he believes it’s quarterly, but needs to confirm. 
• Tom said they would comply with whatever Idaho and DEQ recommend. He also said 

their system is different. 



 

March 5, 2026 Idaho TGC Meeting Minutes Page 8 of 13 

• Jayson said if the homeowner isn’t maintaining the system and it builds up, they bypass 
the system. 

• Tom said there have been very few that have backed up and flooded. He said it would 
back up to the point of entering the air vents to the top of the tank and bypass the 
system. Tom said it would take several years based on the situation. He doesn’t believe 
that anything to that effect has occurred, and that fat, soil, and grease will plug up the 
system much faster than anything else. 

• James said DEQ needs to work with PlanetCare on Idaho requirements so that the 
concerns are addressed. 

• Kendall said the point of Proprietary systems is that they need to have a service provider 
agreement, and in the manual, it states that maintenance is required. 

• James said we need to address the maintenance part. 
• Kellye asked what would keep the 5-year warranty in place? 
• Tom said the warranty doesn’t cover performance or effluent quality practices in the 

house or chemotherapy; it addresses the parts in the tank, the cover, and not if 
someone hits it with a lawnmower. He said in some situations, the factory has looked at 
effluent quality and given them free media, but that doesn’t pertain to the warranty.  

• Joe asked about the 900 gallons per day, if that was for a 6-bedroom. He also said to 
look at Idaho requirements; Idaho requirements for a 2-bedroom is 250 gallons, and 
each additional bedroom is 50 gallons. 

• Tom said they will discuss it with their team, and that the 900 gallons is for residential 
strength. 

• Jason said it would help size per day in dwellings and multi dwellings, and it's not always 
based on the number, since some are multi dwellings. 

• Tom said if there are multiple dwellings, with more than one kitchen, then they would 
size that with a larger tank size to handle the additional kitchen; they don’t just base it 
on bedrooms, they also look at kitchens. 

• Jason said that would be helpful. 
• Tom said they would put something together for review. 
• James suggested tabling until the Idaho requirements are incorporated. 

 
Motion: James Craft, motion to table 
Second: Joe Canning, seconded the motion to table 
Verbal Vote: Topic tabled, unanimously approved. 
 
 
New Business 



 

March 5, 2026 Idaho TGC Meeting Minutes Page 9 of 13 

Note: There are no new products for TGC review for this meeting. 
 
Action Item 5 – Appendix E – Review, Amend, or Approve 

• 2025 IDAPA 58.01.03 Updates – Tank Sizing and Piping Impacts 
• Discuss pre- vs. post-July 2025 rule changes affecting: 
• 58.01.03.007.08.b Minimum Tank Capacities: average vs. maximum daily flow.  
• 58.01.03.007.20 Schedule 40 or stronger pipe and conflicts with the commonly used 

ASTM 3034 pipe. 
• Joe said he noticed that the legislature changed the tank capacity requirements to one 

thousand gallons for each bedroom in a dwelling unit. Joe also has concerns about RV 
parks and apartments, and the new rules introduced a new term of structure. 

• Jason and Mitch said that they have concerns as well. 
• Jason said from the Health District standpoint, there's a lot of resistance when there’s 

not a lot of explanation for additional requirements, which creates a lot of friction. 
• Kellye asked if there was a possibility to see if the Deputy Attorney General could create 

an addendum, or, since it’s a rule change, she asked how that would work. 
• Brent said it’s in the rule, so if James wants to send me an interpretation, Brent could 

dig into it more. He additionally said that since it’s in the rules, it is what it is. 
• Kellye asked if we could define what a structure means. 
• Brent said he would look at that if James could provide background and the proposed 

language. 
• James said regarding schedule 40, Peter left a note regarding the change, expanding the 

table to include the strength. 
• Kendall said it’s not just the strength; it can also be pipe composition. 
• James recommends that the chair send the Deputy Attorney General additional 

information and table the motion. 
 
Motion: James Craft, motion to table 
Second: Joe Canning, seconded the motion to table 
Verbal Vote: Topic tabled, unanimously approved. 
 
 
Additional Action and Discussion Items 
 
On-site Wastewater Program Update 

• Hiring process update to fill the Senior Onsite Wastewater Analyst 4 position. 
• Jayson Foley will start on March 16, and he presented his background information. 



 

March 5, 2026 Idaho TGC Meeting Minutes Page 10 of 13 

• By the Numbers: Idaho Septic Permits in 2025 PowerPoint presentation ‘By the 
Numbers. 

• James presented the 2025 numbers. The total number of Idaho septic permits issued 
statewide was 4,925 permits, and went up by 7% since 2013. The total number of 
pumper permits issued was 128 permits, and went down by 5% since 2024. The total 
number of installer permits issued was 1,215 permits, and went down by 3% since 2024. 

 



 

March 5, 2026 Idaho TGC Meeting Minutes Page 11 of 13 

 



 

March 5, 2026 Idaho TGC Meeting Minutes Page 12 of 13 

• OSCAR System Performance, Installation Challenges, and Design Considerations in 
Idaho. 

o Two Health Districts have reported recurring failures and operational 
challenges with the OSCAR systems. Staff time required for repeated 
troubleshooting and site visits continues to increase. Installers in Gem 
County and other districts are observing similar field performance concerns, 
suggesting the issue may be broader than isolated system failures. 

o Concerns that there isn’t enough topsoil in colder months. The manual 
requires a few inches of topsoil and sod to cover the coils. 

o James asked if the manual needs to be updated and if they need to talk to 
the manufacturer. 

o Joe asked if this was for seasonal use or recreational. 
o James said he wasn’t sure. 
o Mitch asked if installers reached out. 
o James confirmed that he’s waiting for more details. 
o Mitch has a list and will provide the information to James. He has had seven 

failures since 2022 and will provide the information to James. Additionally, 
he said that not all of them are due to freezing; failures occurring at varying 
periods of time, some at 2 months and others up to 3 years, some are related 
to engineering. 

o Joe wanted to know if it was a failure in the sand or soil barrier. 
o Mitch said one has cattails growing in it.  
o Jason said they’ve had one that failed due to grading for drain back pipes and 

another one without fencing due to elk. He also said he’s not aware of any 
other issues. Additionally, he is interested in finding out the issues in the 
failures. 

o Mitch said it could be due to their high groundwater, which the system was 
supposed to cover. 

o James said any feedback would be appreciated, and how performance in the 
field is occurring. He also said to include the background information, 
including the timelines of occurrence, and they would talk to the 
manufacturer about adjustments. 

o Jason asked if Dave with Oscar had gone onsite to evaluate the failure 
situations. 

o Mitch said they have come onsite and made changes, but some homeowners 
have chosen to use different systems. 

o James said he would check with his contact in Washington to see if they have 
had any issues and how they’ve been addressed. 

o Jason asked for the manufacturer's oversight. 
o Mitch asked about water softener disposal. He also asked if this could be an 

item for a future meeting. Additionally, he said that installers would like to 
hand out information to homeowners. 

o James said he would circle back and provide an update. 
•  



 

March 5, 2026 Idaho TGC Meeting Minutes Page 13 of 13 

 
Action Item 6 – Motion to schedule the next meeting 

• The proposed date for the next meeting is Thursday, June 11, 2026  
Motion: Joe Canning 
Second: Kellye Johnson 
Verbal Vote: Unanimously approved. 
 
Action Item 7 – Motion to adjourn the meeting 
Motion: Kellye Johnson 
Second: Joe Canning 
Verbal Vote: Unanimously approved, and the meeting was adjourned at 11:16 a.m. 
 



 

 Appendix B Page 1 of 2 

Appendix B

 



 

 Appendix B Page 2 of 2 

.



 

 Appendix C Page 1 of 8 

Appendix C

 



 

 Appendix C Page 2 of 8 

 



 

 Appendix C Page 3 of 8 

 
 



 

 Appendix C Page 4 of 8 

 



 

 Appendix C Page 5 of 8 

 



 

 Appendix C Page 6 of 8 

 



 

 Appendix C Page 7 of 8 

 



 

 Appendix C Page 8 of 8 



 

 Appendix D Page 1 of 1 

Appendix D

 


	June 11, 2026
	Call to Order and Roll Call
	Public Comment Period
	Action Item 1 – Meeting Minutes – Appendix A
	Old Business
	Action Item 2 – Appendix B – Review, Amend, or Approve
	Action Item 3 – Appendix C – Review, Amend, or Approve
	Action Item 4 – Appendix D – Review, Amend, or Approve

	New Business
	Discussion Items
	On-site Wastewater Program Update

	Additional Action Items
	Action Item 5 – Approve Motion to Schedule the Next Meeting
	Action Item 6 – Approve Motion to Adjourn the Meeting
	Note: Begin time will be observed and time spent discussing each agenda item may vary.

	Conference Call Instructions
	Teams Web Conference Instructions

	Appendix A
	Call to Order and Roll Call
	Public Comment Period
	Action Item 1 – Meeting Minutes – Appendix A
	Motion: Kellye Johnson

	Old Business
	Action Item 2 – Appendix B – Review, Amend, or Approve
	Motion: Jason Peppin, motion to table

	Action Item 3 – Appendix C – Review, Amend, or Approve
	Motion: Kendall Unruh, with technical edits

	Action Item 4 – Appendix D – Review, Amend, or Approve
	Motion: James Craft, motion to table


	New Business
	Action Item 5 – Appendix E – Review, Amend, or Approve
	Motion: James Craft, motion to table


	Additional Action and Discussion Items
	On-site Wastewater Program Update
	Action Item 6 – Motion to schedule the next meeting
	Motion: Joe Canning

	Action Item 7 – Motion to adjourn the meeting
	Motion: Kellye Johnson


	Appendix B .
	Appendix C
	Appendix D

